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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE:  December 16, 2025

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Clerk-Recorder/Registrar of VVoters
SUBJECT: Resolution adopting the Certified Statement of Votes cast at the Statewide

Special Election on November 4, 2025 with the County of Nevada as
certified by the County Clerk-Recorder/Registrar of VVoters

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution

FUNDING: None.

BACKGROUND:

Elections Code Section 15372 requires election officials to “prepare a certified statement of the
results of the election and submit it to the governing body within 30 days of the election.”
California Elections Code Section 15400 further provides that the Board “shall declare elected or
nominated to each office voted on at each election under its jurisdiction the person having the
highest number of votes for that office,” and “shall also declare the results of each election under
its jurisdiction as to each measure voted on at the election.”

The attached resolution and Statement of Votes cast serve as a means for the Board to formally
adopt the results of the November 4, 2025 General Election.

Item Initiated by: Corey O’Hayre
Approved by: Armando Salud-Ambriz
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